Marilzn Grosskopf

Subject: First Day School Visits - Jen
Location: Wilde Lake HS

Start: Tue 9/3/2019 7:30 AM
End: Tue 9/3/2019 8:.00 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: BOE Calendar

Required Attendees: Jennifer Mallo

Sorry — I just returned from a _

Please add this to my calendar

Thank you

Jennifer Swickard Mallo

Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043

Office 410-313-7194

From: Mary J. Crotts <Mary_Crotts@hcpss.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 12:38:28 PM

To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>

Cc: Hill, Terri Delegate <terri.hill@house.state.md.us>
Subject: Re: 1st Day of School Visits

Ms. Mallo,
Thank you so very much.

7:30 a.m. it is at WLHS. (:D) Thanks so much!

Mary Crotts, Executive Assistant

Patrick Saunderson - Community Superintendent, Area 1

Jason McCoy - Performance, Equity, and Community Response Director
Division of School Management and Instructional Leadership Office

410 3131720

AHS, HaHS, RHHS, WLHS, CMS, FQMS, HaMS, HCMS, PVMS, WLMS

AES, BBES, BWES, CES, CCES, FRES, GES, HaES, LFES, PRES, RBES, TRES, SES
ARL, Homewood, Cedar Lane

From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:52 AM



To: Mary J. Crotts <Mary_Crotts@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: 1st Day of School Visits

Yes 0730 at WLHS works for me.

Jennifer Swickard Mallo

Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043

Office 410-313-7194

From: Mary J. Crotts <Mary_Crotts@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:37:51 AM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: 1st Day of School Visits

Dear Ms. Mallo,
| would be very pleased to pass on your request to Pat. | am not sure, logistically speaking, how problematic
this might be, but | am sure Pat will do the best he can.

Thank you so much for your input.
...quick question...may | at least assume starting at 7:30 am at WLHS is okay w/you?

Mary (:D)

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

410 313 1720

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Mary J. Crotts <Mary_Crotts@hcpss.org>; Hill, Terri Delegate <terri.hill@house.state.md.us>
Subject: Re: 1st Day of School Visits

| am available to start at 0730.
Is anyone going to Homewood and ARL? If not, can | please suggest we add them?

Regards,
Jennifer



Jennifer Swickard Mallo

Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043

Office 410-313-7194

From: Mary J. Crotts <Mary_Crotts@hcpss.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:34:35 AM

To: Hill, Terri Delegate <terri.hill@house.state.md.us>; Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>
Subject: 1st Day of School Visits

Good morning,

Mr. Pat Saunderson is pleased to be able to join you on 1st Day of School Visits. For your convenience, he is
able to start as early as 7:30 a.m. or later if you would prefer. Either way, he has set aside the entire day if
necessary. In addition, he would like you to have his cell phone number in case anything comes up
unexpectedly between now and Tuesday, September 3. Cell: ||| [ [ |Gz

The order of school visits is as follows:

Wilde Lake Middle School (8:00-2:45)

Wilde Lake High School (7:25-2:10)

Swansfield Elementary School (9:25-3:55)
Running Brook Elementary School {9:25-3:55)
Clemens Crossing Elementary School (9:15-3:45)
Bryant Woods Elementary School (8:45-3:15)

Please let me know what time you desire to start. If it is as early as 7:30 a.m., Wilde Lake HS would probably
be the best school site for everyone to rendezvous at to begin Tuesday's visits.

| would very much appreciate your response as soon as possible. If you have any questions or concerns,
please feel free to call me at 410 313 1720.

Mary Crotts on behalf of Pat Saunderson

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








